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COMPANY PERFORMANCE AND FINAMNCIAL TRENDS

Some of the key financial and operational data for the last five years are provided inthe table below:
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Financial PErformance

Tumowver 5835 B£5Z 7340 8753 9648
Profit before tax 414 BEZ 99z 1224 1408
PBT % toturnowver 7.1% 10.89% 135% 14004 14.68%
Profit after tax £38 434 SBE 818 947
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share [(Rs.) 560 1060 1447 2028 2349
Dividend per equity share (Rs.] 150 z.00 2.50 3.00 400

Financial Position

Fixed Assats (Met Block) 1357 1650 2019 084 2054
Capital Expenditure [WIP) 102 328 122 17 7
Inwestments L L L 550 G50
Cash and Bank Balances 939 869 897 745 847
Met Current Assets 2426 2290 2852 2652 3333
Total Assets 3884 4£63 4833 5302 G044
Sharehelder's Funds 3617 3BRS 4250 492 492B
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NOTILE

Motlce is hereby given that the Flftieth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Narmada Gelatines Umited
will be held on Monday, September 19™, 2011 at 12:00 noon, at hotel Narmada Jackson, South Civil lines,
labalpur- 482001, to transact the followlng businesses :

A. ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toconslderand adopttheBalance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011, Profit & Loss Account fortheyear
ended on that date and the Report ofthe Directors' and the Auditors' thereon

2. Todeclare dividend for the financlal year ended March 31, 2011

3. To appoint a director in place of Mr. R.K.Raje, who retires by rotation and, being eligible, seeks re-
appolntment

4. Appointment of Auditors

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s) the following resolution as an
Ovdinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT M/s T.R.Chadha & Co., Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as
Auditors of the Company 1o hold office from the condusion of this Annual General Meeting upto the
concluslon of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration as may be
mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors, including service tax,

out-of-pocket and travelling expenses.”
By Order of the Board of Directors
For Marmada Gelatines Limited
Place: Jabalpur iMahesh Yerma
Date: 3" August, 2011 Company Secretary

Registered Cffice !
CARAWS, Room Mo, 28
15, Civil Lines, labalpur 4232001
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Notes :

a) The Reglster of Members and the Share Transfer Register will remaln closed from 12 September to 19
September 2011 {both days Inclusive).

b} Amemberentitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting {the meeting) Is entitled to appolnt a
proxy to attend and vote on a poll Instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.
The Instrument appolnting the proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than forty-elght hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

¢} Corporate members Intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send a certifled copy of the Board Resolutlon authorlsing thelr representative to attend and
vote ontheir behalf at the Meeting.

d) Members and proxy holders are requested to bring thelr coples of Annual Report to the Meeting.

e} Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to write their Client ID and DP 1D Numbers
and those who hold shares In physlcal form are requested to wrlte thelr Follo Number In the attendance slip
for attending the Meeting.

f) Incaseof]oint holders attending the Meeting, only such jolnt helder wha Is higher In the order of names will
be entided tovote.

g) Dividend on Equity Shares as recommended by the Board of Directors for the flnanclal year ended 31st
March, 2011 if declared at the meeting will be paid on or after 19 September, 2011 to those members
whose names appear on the Company's Register of members as on 19” September, 2011 (Record date)
subject however to the provislons of Sectlon 206A of the Companles Act, 1956. In respect of shares held In
electronic mode dividend will be paid on the basis of beneficial ownership as per details furnished by NSDL
and CDSLfor this purpose.

h) Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address and also particulars of their Bank
Accounts viz. Name of Bank, Branch, complete address of the Bank and Account Number far printing the
same onthe Dividend Warrants to avoid fraudulent encashment:

« totheir Depository Participants (DP) Inrespect to thelr Electronlc Share Account; and
+ tothe Company at is Registered Office or to the Reglstrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company In
respect ofthelr phwsical share holdings.

i} Any Member desirous of obtalning any information on the Accounts of the Company, may please forward
such queries In writing to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office, at leastten days prior to the date
ofthe Meeting.

I} Asrequired under dause 49(IV}G) of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the relevant details
of persons seeklng appoimtment/ re-appointment as directors / whole time director are furnished In the
Corporate Govemnance section of this Annual Report.
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k)

m)

n)

o)

p)

Members having multiple ledger follo In Identical name or Joint names In Identlcal order, are requested to
intimate to the Company or s Registrars such ledger follo(s) for consolidating such multiple holdings Into
single account.

I} Pursuant to the provislons of Secon 205A (5] of the Companles Act, 1956, {the Act), the undalmed
dividend / debenture interest / debenture redemption amount for the year ended 31st March, 2004 and
thereafter, which remain unclaimed for seven years will be transferred by the company to the Investor

Education and Protectlon Fund (IEPF) established under 5ectlon 205Cofthe Act. Members are requested
to note that no cdalms shall lie against the Company or the IEPF in respect of any amounts which wene

unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven years from the dates that they first became due for payment and
no payment shall be made In respect of any such clalm. The Coimpany has already transferred the unclalmed
dividend and debenture interest and principal money for the year ended 31st March, 2003 to |[EFF.

In terms of the provisions of Section 1094 read with 1098 of the Cownpanles Act, 1956, a Member may
nominate, at any time, In the prescribed manner In Form Mo. 2B {vide Rules 4CCC and 50 of the Companies
{Central Government's General Rules and Forms, 1956}, a person to whom his/her shares in the Company
shall vest In the event of his/her death. This may be sent to the Company Secretary atthe Reglstered Office,
duly completed.

Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number {"PAN"} by every particlpant In the securitles market. Members holding shares In electronle form
are therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are
maintalning their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit thelr PAN details
tothe Company / Reglstrar and Share Transfer Agents, M/s. CB Management Services Pvt. Ltd.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate Govemance” by allowing
paperless compliances by the companles and has Issued clrculars statlng that service of notice /
documents including Annual Report can be sent by e-mall to Its members. To support this green Inltlative
of the Government, members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, 5o far, are requested to
reglster thelr e-mall addresses, In respect of electronic holdings with the Deposttory through their
concermed Deposhtory Particlpants. Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to send their
e-mail addresses to the Company / Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, M/s. CB Management Services
Pvt. Ltd.

Mon-Resident Indian members are requested to inform the company's Registrar and transfer agents M/s

CB Management Services Pvt, Ltd Immedlately of :
e change Inthe resldentlal status on return to Indla for permanent settlement; and
s particulars of thelr Bank account malntained In Indla with complete name, branch, account type,

accountno. and address of the bank, if not furnished earlier.

Place : Jabalpur By Order of the Board of Directors

Date : 3“’ August_. 2011 For Narmada Gelatines Umited
Mahesh Verma

Registered Office: Company Secretary

CARAVS, Room No. 28

15, Civll Lines,

Jabalpur 482001
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DIRECTORS' REPORT & MANAGERMENT DIS CUSSION AND AMALYSIS

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 50th Annual Report of your Company and the Audited Accounts for the
finandal yearended 315t March, 2011,

Rs. Lacs
Year ended Year ended
31 st March, 2011 31 st March, 2010
Profit hefore Tax 1407.66 1224.39
Provision for Taxation:
Current 454,09 407.40
Deferred Tax (3.66) 460,43 (0.89) 406,51
Profit after Tax 947,23 817.88
Balance brought forward from last year 2298.48 1703.45
Amount available for appropriation 3245.69 2521.33
Transfer to General Reserve 94,72 81.79
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 161.32 120.99
Tax on proposed dividends 26.79 20.09
Balance carried forward 2962.86 2298.46

Global Econonty and Company Overview :

Economic grewth In the Industrialized natlons was below average compared with Asla, with particulary Indla
and China seelng above average momentum, The year 2010-11 faced headwinds such as the Euro-zone debt
cxisis, political turmoilin Middle East and the twin catastrophes of earthquakes and tsunami striking JJapan.

The Indian econony continues to be on a strong growth trajectory with an estimated growth of 8.6% inreal GDP
for the 2010-11 fiscal as compared to a 8.0% growth for 2009-10 fiscal, The agriculture, forestry and fishing
sector witnessed a surge In fiscal 2010-11, with growth of 5.4% as compared to 0.4% for flscal 2009-10. The
manufacturing sector continued to post good performance with growth estimates at 8.8% for both fiscal 2009-
10 and 2010-11. The services sector was the out performer with estimated growth at 9.6% for fiscal 2010-11
although this was slightly less than 10.1% for fiscal 2009-10. Per caplta Income in real terms (at 2004-05 prices)

during fiscal 2010-11 witnessed an uptick, growing by 6.7% in fiscal 2010-11 as compared to 6.1% in fiscal
2009-10.

Although GDP growth remalned strong, high levels of inflation throughout the year played spollsport, osdllating
wtithin a band of 11% to 8%. This led to several rounds of Interest rate hikes by the Reserve Bank to curbinflation
and prevert overheating of the economy. In addition, inflation in food articles touched peak of 20-21% during
the months of May-June 2010 and continued to remain In double dighs throughout the year. All round high
Inflatlon in commodHiies and manufactured products led to significant increase In input costs across the
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sectors. In addiion, crude prices moved up, which alse had an Impact on transportatlon costs, hydro carbon
linked Inputs and packaging costs. Overall, FY 2010-11 was a very challenging yearin terms of Input cost inflation
and managing material costs.

Your comnpany was able to weather the effect of increased input costs through Gilibrated price increases,
strateglc stocking of raw materlals and prudent buylng.

Financlal Highlights

Your Company recorded another year of growth, both In revenue and profits. Sales Increased to Rs. 96.48 crores
from Rs 87.53 crores in the previous year reglstering a growth of 10.2%. Earnings before interest, taxes and
depreclation increased to Rs 15.81 crores from 13.81 crores in 2009-10, an Increase of 14.5%. Profit after tax
(PAT) was at Rs 9.47 crores for 2010-11 as compared to Rs 8.17 crores In the previous year, up by 15.9%.
Consequently, the Eamings per share was at Rs 23.49 for 2010-11 as compared to Rs 20.28 in 2009-10.

Based on its intrinsic strength in terms of quality manufacturing process, distribution strength and customer
relationships, your Company continues to bulld the business keeping long-term goals In perspective,
Rationallsing and streamlinlng operatlons to bring about efficlencles and reducing costs remalns the
management's top priovity.

Dividends

Your Directors recommend a dividend of Rs. 4- per Equity Share {last year Rs. 3/- per Equity Share) for the
financlalyear ended March 31, 2011.

The total outflow on account of the propesed dividend Including dvidend distribution tax will be Rs. 188.11 lacs,
{previousyear Rs. 141.08 lacs).

The dividend on equity shares, If approved at the ensulng Annual General Meeting, will be pald to Members
whose names appear in the Register of Members as on 19% September, 2011 and to Members whose names
appear on that date as Beneflclal Owners as fumished by Natlonal Securities Deposltory Limited {N5DL) and
Central Depository Services (India} Limited (CDSL}.

Transfer to Resarves

It is proposed to transfer an amount of Rs. 94.72 lacs {being 10% of the net profits for the year) to the Generzl
Reserve, Anamount of Rs. 664.40 lacs out of the profits for the year under review Is proposed to be retalned in
the Profit and Loss account.

Industry Structure and Developments

The rapld growth of the Pharmaceutical Industry In Indla and across the world has resulted In stable demand for
Gelatine,

However, the year under review witnessed an unprecedented shortage for aw materials. The impact of the
glabal economic recesslon en the export of meat and meat products from the country resulted In a lower
avallability of aw materal InIndla. This resulted In a steep Increase inthe mw material costs.
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Opportunities and Thraats

Following the representations made to Office Intemational des Epizooties, Paris [OIE], the status of India has
now heen upgraded to "Negligible Risk". This will help the Indlan gelatine Industry to export products
worldwide.

The level of awareness about environmental hazards has Increased among the general public and the state
authorities are upgrading pollution control norms regulary. The industry Is now required to address the Issue of
environment with more commitment.  Your company has taken necessary steps to meet these challenges
effectively.

Capacity tilfzatlon

The capacity utilisation of gelatine production by your Company was 99% against the industry average of around
80%.

Outlook

The company's actions to improve productivity and enhance the production capacity has started yielding better
results, Barring any unforeseen droumstances, your company should continue to performwell.

To meet the increased demand, your company is going for expansion of gelatine plant capacity. Itis expected that
the enhanced productfon will come Into effect from December 2011.

Risks and Concerns

Poor availability of raw materials which meets the requirement for gelatine intended for human consumptionis
a cause of concern. This could result in an unstable shuatlon on raw materlal front. As a consequence of
Increased raw materlal prices, the domestlc prices of finlshed goods are at a peak; hence further Increase in
domestic prices could lead to import of gelatine. This is already happening to some extent, but recent trends
Indicate thatimports have Increased as compared to the previous year.

The expansion of capacity by othergelatine manufacturers and proposed setting up of new units in near future
may also lead to a sttuation of Increased com petitlon and pressure on rawmaterlal avallability.

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

The company is engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of gelatine, ossein and di-<aldum phosphate
which broadly form part of one product group and hence a single business segment. However, based on
geographlcal factors, reportable segment have been identified as exports sales and domestic sales, The
segmernt revenue information is given separately in Schedules to Accounts under the disclosure as required
under Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting and form part of the Directors’ Report.
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Internal Control System

The Company has a well placed, proper and adequate internal control system, comprising supenvsion, checks
and balances, policies, procedures and intemnal audit which ensures that all assets are safeguarded and
protected and thatthe transactlons are authorised, recorded and reported correctly. The systesn Is reviewed and
updated on an ongolng basls. The Group Internal Audit team continues to support the Intermal audit function,

The Company's Internal control system comprises audit and compllance of observations made by the Internal
Auditors.

The Intemal Auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of Intermal controls and concurrently audit the
majority of the transactions in value terms. Independence of the audit and compliance is ensured by direct
reporting of Internal Audit Division and Internal Auditors to the Audit Committee of the Board.

Hurnan Resources

Retalning high performing talent has been the prime focus. The Company has made a concerted effort to match
industry compensation norms in orderto retain dedicated and skilled employees.

As In the past, Industrial relatlons continued to remain cordlal. The company has entered Into a fresh wage
agreement with the Union for the next seven years.

Fhred Depashts

During the year under revlew, the Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public, and as on
March 31, 2011 the Company had no unclalmed deposits or interest thereon due to any depositor.

Subsldlary Company
The Company does not have atw subsidiary com pany.
Groug for Inter s& Transfer of Shares

Pursuant to an intimatlon recelved from the Promoters, under Clause 3 (1} {e) of Securtes and Exchange Board
of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 1997, persons constituting Group for the
purpose of avalling exemption from applicablity of the provislons of Regulation 18 to 12 of aforesald SEBI
Regulations, are furnished under Note No. B - 10 of Schedule 17 - Notes on Accounts, forming part of the
Accounts,

Directors

In accordance with the provislons of the Companles Act, 1956, and Article 115 of the Artlcles of Associatlon of
the Company, Ms. Kiran Chhabria and Mr. R.K. Raje, Directors, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company. The Board places on record ts appreclation for thelr services to the company,
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Mr. R.K. Raje, belng eliglble, offers himself for re-appolntment. Your Board of Directors recommends hls re-
appointment,

Attention of Shareholders Is invited to the relevant items of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the
Notesthereto.

Brief resume of the Directors proposed to be appointed / reappointed, nature of their expertise in specific
functienal areas and names of companles In which they hold directorship and membership / chalrmanship of
committees of the Board, as stlpulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, are
given in the section on Corporate Governance elsewhere in the Annual Report.

All the appointments of the Directors of the Company are in compliance with the provisions of Section 274{1){g}
of the Companles Act, 1956,

Directors' Rasponsibility Statemant

Pursuant to the requirement under Sectlon 217{2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors’
Responsibllity Statement, ItIs hereby confitmed :

I. That in the preparation of accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2011, the applicable
accounting standards have bheen followed along with proper explanation relating 10 material
departures, fany;

Il. That the Directors have selected such accounting policles and applled them conslstentty and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent sofar as to give a true and fair iew of the
state of affalrs of the Company at the end of the financlal year and the profit and loss of the Company for
the year under review;

lll. That the Directors have taken proper and sufflclent care for the malntenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the
Companyand preventingand detecting fraud and other Irregularities;

IV. Thatthe Directors have prepared the accounts for the financlal year ended 31st March, 2011 on a 'going
concern' basis,

Auditors and Audit Report

M/fs T.R. Chadha & Co.,, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company, hold office until the
concluslon of ensulng Annual General Meeting and are eligible for reappointment.

The Company has recelved latter fram them to the effect that their reappointment, If made, would be withinthe
prescribed limits under Sectlon 224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 and that they are not disqualifled for such
re-appointment withinthe meaning of Section 226 of the said Act.

The Notes on Accounts referred to in the Auditors' Report are self~explanatory and therefore do not call for any
further comments.
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Transfer of Unpald and Undalmed amounts to IEPF

Pursuant to the provisions of Sectlon 205A(5] of the Companles Act, 1956, the dedlared dividends and Interest
on debentures which remalned unpald or unclaimed for a perlod of 7 years have been transferred by the
Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund {IEPF} established by the Central Government pursuant
to Section 205C of the sald Act.

The Company has transfarved Rs. 1,69,834/- to the Irvestor Education and Protection Fund, being the unclaimed
3rd and Final Debenture Redemptionfor the year 2002-03.

Corporate Governance

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere to the
requirements set out by the Securities and Exchange Board of Indla's Corporate Governance practices.

Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock
Exchanges forms part of th Annual Report. The Whole-Time Director’s dedaratlon regarding compllance with
the Company's Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel forms part of
Repart on Corporate Governance, The requisite certlficate from M/s T.R. Chadha & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Statutory Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the conditlons of Corporate Governance, as
stipulated under the aforesaid Clause 49, is annexed to this Report.

Energy Conservation, Technology Absorptionand Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo

The particulars relating to energy conservatlon, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as
required to be disclosed under Section 217{1){e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
{Disclosure of Particulars In the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are provided in the Annexure to this
Report.

Employees

None of the employee of the Company is in receipt of remunerstion exceeding the limit prescribed under
Sectlon 217{2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companiles {Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975.

Details of managerial remunerzstion under section 198 of the Act, are funished under Note No. B - 22 of
Schedule 17 - Notes on Accounts, forming part of the Accounts,

Industrial Relations
Industral relations remained cordial throughout the year. Your Directors alsc place on record thelr sincere

appraciation of the significant contributions made, and the costinued support extended, by all employees at all
levels to the Company's operations during the year.
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For and on behalf of the Board
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Director Wholetime Director

Place : Jabalpur
Date : August 3", 2011
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Annexure ta Directors' Report

l. Partlculars required under The Companies {Disclosure of Particulars In the  Report of Board of Directors),
Rules, 1982

A. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

1. Specific Arealnwhich RE&D carried out by the Company:
{a) RecoveryofCalclum Chlorlde from effluent.
ib) Useof altemative mw material for gelatine production.

2. Benefits derfved as aresultofsbove RE&D:
The research and develspmert efforts are still on for both the above projects.

3. FuturePanof Actlon:
The above projects will cortinue to be pursued with aview to also commerclalise the same.

4. ExpenditureonR& D
Recurring Rs. 29,15,562; Capltal Expenditure-Rs. 4,26,430
Total R&:D Expend Hure as a % of Total Tumover: (.35%

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION

1. Effortsinbrief made towards technology absorption, adoption and innovation:
{a) Disposal of lime waste as per environmental norms at lower cost.
ib) Reduction in coal consumption in unit gelatine production.

1. Benefits derfved as a result of sbove efforts:
{a) Betterervironmertal conditions.
(b) SavingInsteam costinunitgelatin producton.

3. In case of Imported tachnology [importad during the last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of the
finandal year following Information may be fumnished :

{a) Technology
ib) Yearofimport
{¢] Hastechnologybeen fully absorbed MNotapplicable asno
{d) Ifnotfullyabsorbed, areaswherethis technology Imported
has nottaken place, reasons thereof
and future planofaction
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4. Forelgn Exchange Eamings and Outgo

TheF.0.B. value of exports amounted to Rs, 228,07 lacs agalnst Rs 455,41 lacsin the previous vear.
The expenditure in foreign exchange comprises import of raw materials Rs. 57.24 lacs, travel for export

promotion Rs. 0.63 lacs and other expendhure Rs. 35.36 lacs.

For and on behalf of the Board
R.K. Raje A K. Kapur
Director Wholetime Director

Place - Jabalpur
Date : August 37, 2011
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Social welfare and commun ity development [s at the core of the Company®s CSR phllosophy and this contlnues
to be a top priority. The Company's executives interact with the neighbouring community on regular basis. The
Company's contributions to the community are In the areas of heatth, education, Infrastructure development
{drinking water, Improving village Infrastructure, helplng poor students, etc.), environment {effluent treatment,
tree plantation, treatment of hazardous waste, etc.), relief and assistance in the event of a natural disaster and
contrlbutions to other soclal development organisations. The Company also supports and partners with several
NGOs in community development and healtth initiatives. Some of the social activities carmied out by the
Company are asunder:

Environmant

The Company Is fully complianmt with varlous environmental protection and health and safety laws and
regulations. In its constant endeavour to adhere to regulatory standards, the Company has instituted a
compllance management system, which ensures full compllance to all applicable legal requirements.

The company has installed one of the most efficient effluent treatment plants to treat effluents In the form of
solid waste, water or alrforthe protection of emvronment. The effluent generated durlng the process Is organlc
in nature and is treated utilizing anaerobic and aerobic processes. The company is a pioneer in utilizing
anaeroble process for gelatine effluent. The Blo-gas generated Is utllized as partlal replacement of furnace oll In
hot air generator.

Keeplhg harmony whth nature as a gulding prindple, plantation of trees, malntenance of green belts and
gardens in and around the manufacturing unit, mangrove plantation in the factory premises, vermi-compost of
waste and its use as manure, recycling of treated water In cooling water system and In horticulture activities, etc.
are regularactivitles undertaken by the Company.

The Company celebrated the World Environment Day and created environmental awareness amongst
employees and surrounding communities. Plantatlon In rural areas on a large scale were also undertaken. The
Compary contributed in various programmes organized to ban the usage of Polythene in Bheraghat area.

Clean Narmada Green Jabalpur programme: The Company and its employees regularly promote and participate
In projects for cleanliness of Hver Narmada through cleaning banks, putting up flex, banners and wall painting
messages. The Company participated In programmes for the deaning of Gwarlghat, Tliwaraghat, Saraswatlghat
and Bheraghat banks ofthe river Narmada and also made contribution to the International River Festival.
Health

All employees undergo regular periodic medical examinations. The company has a tle-up with a local Hospital
wherein factory employees receive medical treatment as and when required.

The coimpany malntalns First Ald facllity and a dispensary within the factory premlses.
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Sodal Responsibliity and Community Development

The Cornpary arranges for supply of drinking water inthe surrounding villages and has for the purpose, arvanged
for Installed drinking water connectlons invillage Kodan and Bllha.

In additien, the Company provides drinking water at varlous locatlons around the factory during the summer
Leason.

The Company also contributes funds for the marriage of poor girls of the surrounding vilages.
Education

Education continues to be one of the focus areas of social development for the Company. The Company
provides assistance to schools such as "Parivartan®, Asha School, Ekal Vidyalaya. The Company supports
academics and education at all levels, provides scholarships to poor gifds of the locallty. The company also
provides educational support to various poor children through contributions to "Pahel Sanstha” Charitable
Insthtution and Hamara Jabalpur for "Ballka Prothsahan Yolana®. The Company has also alded the repalrs and
maintenance of schools located In the near by villages.

Religlous and cultural programs

The Campany bas contributed to various local rellgious and cultural programmes such as Narmada Mahotsav,
Kartik Mahotsav, Nanmada Kumbh, Maa Narmada Samalik Kumbh,

During the traditlonal Nawratrl Garba festhval, the Company conmtributed to varlous programs. Financlal
asslstance and support was glven to communlty festivals such as Durga Puja, Ravidas Jayantl, Vishwakarma
Puia.

Community Health Care

The Company conducts regular health check-ups, medical diagnostic camps, cataract operative camps,
distributes medicines and spectacles to large number of patients in the neighbouring villages of Jabalpur. The
Company arranges for sprinking of medicines and Insecticldes In the surrounding villages to prevent diseases
andto promote cleanliness.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Securitles and Exchange Board of Indla {5EBI) ushered In a formal code of corporate govemance
{hereinafter "the Code") through Clause 49 in the Listing Agreement executed by the Company with stock
exchanges. Clause 49 lays down several corporate governance practices which listed companles are required to
adopt. The Code has been perodically upgraded to ensure the adoption of best corporate governance practices.
This report sets out the compliance status of the Company with the requirements of corporate governance, as
setout In Clause 49, forthe financlalyear 2010-11.

1. Comparny's Phllosophy on Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance Is essentially a system by which companles are directed and controlled by the
management in the best Interest of the stakeholders and others. Corporate Governance ensures faimess,
transparency and integrity of the management and is a way of Iife, ratherthan amere legal compulsion.

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance s critical to enhance and retain investors” trust.
The Board of Directors exercises Its fiduclary duties In the widest sense of the term. The Company
endeavors to enhance long term shareholder value and respects minorty dghts In all its business declslons.

Qur disclosures always seek to attain the best practices in Corporate Governance. Quractions are governed
by our values and principles, which are relnforced at all levels within the Company. We are committed to
doing things in the right way which means taking business decisions and acting in a way thatisethicaland is
In compliance with the appllcable legal requirements. We acknowledge our indhidual and collective
responsibilities to manage our business activities with integrity.

Iin additlon to complylng with the statutory requirements, effective governance systems and practices
towards improving transparency, disclosures, internal control and promotion of ethics at work place have
been Insthutlonallzed. The Company recognizes that good govemance 15 a continuing exerclse.

The Board of Directors of the Company has an optimum combination of Executive and Independent Non-
Executlve Directors whe have an In-depth knowledge of business, In additlon to the expertise In thelr areas
of spedialization. The Board provides leadership, strategic guidance and an independent view to the
Company's management.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees induding the Executive Directar. In
addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Non-Executive Directors. The Code has been
circulated to all the members of the Board and senior management and affirmatlon Is received from all the
members of Board and the senior management staff regarding its compliance.
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2. Board of Directors
A. Board Compasition, attendanca of Directors at Board Meetings, Last Annual General Meating and
numbar of other Directorships and Chalrmanships / Membaerships of Committess of sach Director
Invarious companles:

fli TheCompany's policy Is to malntaln optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Dlrectors, which
is In conformity with the requirement of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchanges. The Company has 7 Directors of which six are Non-Executive Directors, out of which three are
Independent Directors.

Composition of the Board of Directors is as follows:

Category Mame of the Directors
Fromoter Director rs. Kiran M. Chhabria
Executive Directar rAr. Bshok K. Kapur
Mon-Executive Mon-lndependent Directors M. Sanjeew Jain
M R K. Raje
Independent Directors Justice Gulabh Gupta
rAr. Dreepak Chaudhuri
fAr. M C. Fant

{li) None of the Directors on the Board Is a Member of more than 10 Committees or Chairman of more than 5
Committees as specified In Clause 49 of the Lsting Agreement, across all the companles In which he/sheis a
Director. Necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions in other public companies as at Manch 31,
2011 have been made by the Directors,

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings, Last Annual General Mecting and number of other
Directorshlps and Chalrmanships / Membershlps of Committees of each Director In varlous companles [s
given below.

Marne of Director Mo, of other Comtnittees Comtnitte es Atten dance
Directorships | of which hef sheis | ofwhich hes she is ,
amember Chairpersan E":'a_r Last AGHM
Meetings | (21.09.2010)
s, Kiran M. Chhabria 1 - - - Mo
ME Sanje ey Jain 3 3 4 Yes
Mlr Deepak Chaudhuri 1 3 {1 [u]
Justice Gulab Gupta 3 1 4 Ves
M B.C. Pant 3 1 4 Yes
MK R. K. Raje 4 5 1 3 Yes
M ALK Kapur 1 1 4 Yes
Notes:

The Directorships hald by Directors a5 mentioned obove, do not Indude Alternate Directorships and Directarships of
Foreign Companies, Section 25 Companies and Private Limited Companies.

In occordance with Clause 49, Memberships/Chaoirmanships of only the Audit Committees ond Shareholders'/
Irvestors' Grievance Committees of ofl Public Lirnited Companies furve been considered.
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Directors’ Profile

A brief resume of Directoris) being reappointed, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas and
names of companles In which they hold directorships, memberships/ chainmanshlps of Board Committees
and their shareholding In the Company are provided below

Mr. Ravindra K Raje Is a Fellow member of the Instltute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. He Is also a
qualified Company Secretary and a Bachelor of Law. He has an experience of 35 years in industry and
cohsultancy assighments,

He is presently on the Board of GWL Properties Limited, Harshit Finlease & Investments Pyt Ltd., Jerom
Trading & Investment Pvt. Lid., Jumbo World Holdings {Indla) Ltd., Jumbo Electronles Corporation Pvt. Ltd,,
MPIL Corporatlon Ltd., Firestorm Electronics Corporation Pvt. Ltd., Primo Enterprises Private Ltd,, SMN
Engineers Ltd., L'Aquila Investments Co. Pvt. Ltd., Phonegarage.com {India) Pvt. Ltd., Viman Investments
Pvt. Ltd., Wizer Advertising Pvt Ltd., Aasman Management Services Pvt. Ltd.

He holds 127 equity shares of the companyas on 31stMarch, 2011,
B. Board Meetings
During the year ended 31* March, 2011 the Company held four Board meetings. The Company has held

at least one Board meeting in every three months and the maximum time gap between any such two
meetings was hot more than four months, The details of the Board meetings held are as under:

9 Mo. Date Board Strength Mo. of Directors Present
1 18" May 2010 7 =
2 12" August, 2010 7 5
3 09" Novernber, 2010 7 5
4 07" February, 2011 7 =

Information placed before Board of Directors

The Board of Directors are provided with all the Informatlon and update on the subjects detalled under and

have complete access to anyinformation within the Company.

» Annual operating plansand budgets and any updates.

» Capital budgets and any updates.

» Quarterhyresults forthecompany.

» Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other committees of the hoard.

» Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notlces, which are materally Important

» Fatal or serlous accldents, dangerous occurrences, any material effluent or pollution problems,

s Any material defaultinfinancial obligations to and by the company, or substantial non-payment for goods
sold by the company.

» Any Issue, which Involves passible public or product llability clalms of substantlal nature, Including any
judgement or order which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the company or taken an
adverse view regarding another enterprise that can have negative Implications on the company.
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» Slgnificant labour problems and thelr proposed solutions. Any significant development In Human
Resources/ Industrial Relations front like signing of wage agreement, implementation of Yoluntary
Retlrement Scheme afc.

Sale of materlal nature, of Investments, assets, which Is not Inthe normal course of business.
Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and shareholders service such as
nonh-payment of dividend, delay In share transfers, etc.

3.  Audit Committes

The Audit Committee comprises of four Non-Executive Directors viz., Justice Gulab Gupta, Mr. Deepak
Chaudhur], Mr. R.K. Raje and Mr. M.C. Pant. Mr. Gulab Gupta, an Independent Non-Executive Director Is
the Chalrman of the Audit Committee.

M. R.K. Raje possesses expert flnanclal and accounting knowledge and Is a Fellow member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Heisalso a qualified Company Secretaryand a Bachelor of Law.

The composlition of the Audit Committee meets with the requirements of Section 2924 of the Companles
Act, 1956 and Clause 49,

The objective of the Audit Committtee Is to assist the Board in its responslbility for overseeing the quality
and integrity of the accounting, auditing and reporting practices of the Company and its compliance with
the legal and regulatory requirements. The Commilttea's purpose Is to oversee the accounting and financlal
reporting process of the Company, the audits of the Company's financial statements, the appointment,
independence, performance and remuneration of the statutory auditors, the performance of Internal
audttors and the Company's risk management policles.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are broadly as under:

4. Reviewing the financial reports and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financlal statements reflect a true and falr posltlon and that sufficlent and credible Informatlon as
disclosedin the reports.

A Recommending the appolntment and removal of external auditors, fisatlon of audit fee and other
payments,

A Reviewing the financial statements and draft audit report, induding quarterly / half yearly financial
Informatlon.

A Reviewing with management the quarterly and annual financlal statements before submisslon to the
Board focusing primarily on :

any changes In accounting pollcles and practices;

majoraccounting entries based onexercise of judgment by management;

qualifications In draftauditreport;

slgniflcant ad]ustments arlsing out of audit;

the going concern assumption;

compllance with accounting standards;

compllance whh stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial statements;

" % & & ¥ & B
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» Anyrelated party transactlons as per Accourting Standard 18.
* ReviewingtheCompany's financial and risk management policles.
» Disclosure of contingent iabilitles,

Reviewing with the management, and intemnal auditors, the adequacy of internal control systems.
Reviewling the adequacy ofinternal audit function, Including the audit charter, approval of the audit plan
and Its execution, coverage and frequency of Intemal audit

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow-up therecn.

Reviewlng the findings of any Internal Investigations by the Internal auditors Into matters where there Is
suspected fraud or irregularity orafailure of internal control systerms of a material nature and reporting
the matter to the Board.

4. Looking Into the reasons for substantlal defaults In payments to the shareholders {In case of non-
Payment declared dividends} and creditors.

> >

> >

The Audit Committee Meetings are usually attended by the Whole Time Director, Head of Finance &
Accounts Department, and represertatives of the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors. The Company
Secretary acts as Secretary ofthe Audit Committee.

The previcus Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 21st Seprtember, 2010. The Chairman of
the Audit Commiitee, lustlce Gulab Gupta attended the Meeting.

Four Audit Committee meetings were held during the yvear. The details of the meetings are as under:

Sl.MNe. Drate Committes Strength Mo, of Members Present
1 18" PMay 2010 4 4
2 127 august, 2010 4 3
3 05" Nowvermnb er, 2010 4 3
4 07" February, 2011 4 4

The composition of thesudit Committee and particulars of meetings attended by the mem bers of the Audit
Committeearegiven below:

Attendance of each Memberatthe 2udit Com mitteem eetings held duringthe year:

29 o [ Marme Mo, of rneetings attended
1 Mr. Deepak Chaudhuouri 3
2 lustice Gulak Gupta 4
3 Mr. F.K. Raje 3
4 M IW1.C. Pant 4

4. RemunerationCommittes
Iy TheCompany hasconstituted a Remuneration Committee of Directors.
] Thebroad terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are as under:

a) Toapprove the remuneration and Incentive remuneration payableto the Whole-TIme DIrector for each

financialyean;
b} Toapprove any change in Director’s Sitting fees for attending the Board / Commilttee Meetings and such

other matters as the Board may from time to time raquest the Remuneration Committee to examine
and recommend/approve.
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M} The composition of the Remuneration Committee and the detalls of meetings attended by the members
of the Remuneration Committee are given helow:

The Remuneratlon Committee comprises of the following Directors:
Mr. Deepak Chaudhuri Chairman

Justice Gulab Gupta Member

Mr. M.C. Pant Member

One Remuneration Committee meeting was held durlng the year as detalled below:

Date Committee Strength Mo, of Members Present
12 ™ august, 2010 3 3

Dwrtails of Remuneration and other terms of appointment of Directors:

The aggregate value of the salary and perquisttes pald for the year ended 31st March, 2011 to the Whole-
Time Director was Rs. 28.35 lacs. Besides this, the Whole Time Director is entitled to Gratuity and
encashment of leave at the end of tenure of service. The current agreement whh the Whale-time
Director is for a period of 3 years from the date of appointment and can be terminated by either party by
giving three months' noticein writing.

The Non-Executive Directors were paid sitting fee at the rate of Rs. 4000/- for attending each meeting of
the Board and Rs. 1000/~ Is pald as sitting fees to Committee members for attending each Committee
Meeting ofthe Directors.

5. Shareholders' Grievances Committee

TheShareholders' Grievances Coonmittee ofthe Company canslsts of the followlng Directors:

Mr. M.C. Pant {Chairman)
Justice Gulab Gupta
Mr. A. K. Kapur

Mr. Mahesh Verma, Company Secretary Is the Compllance Officer for complying with the requirements
of SEBI Regulations and the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges in India and overseeing the
Investors' grevances, The Boand has delegated the power of approving transfer of shares / [ssue of
duplicate certificates etc. to the Whole TIme Director and Company Secretary.

During the year, eleven Investor complaints were recelved by the Company. As on 31st March, 2011
there were no complalnts pending reply.

6. CodeofBusiness Conduct & Ethics

The Code of Business Conduct & Ethics {'the Code'), Is adopted by the Board, is a comprehansive Code
applicableto all Directors and Senlor management personnel. The Code while laylng down, In detail, the
standards of business conduct, ethics and governance, centres on the following theme:
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7.

8.

The Company's Board of Directors and Senler Management Personnel are responsible for conduct of the
buslness, and are committed to setting the standards of conduct contalned in this Code and for updating
these standards, as appropriate, to ensure their continuing relevance, effectiveness and responsiveness to
the needs of local and International Investors and all other stakeholders as also to reflect corparate, legal
and regulatory developments. The Code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and
managerment personnel and the compliance of the same is affirmed by them annually. A dedaration signed
by the Whole ime Director of the Company s given below:

This Is ta confitm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Directors and employees of the
Companny.

Compifance with the Code of Conduct

| confirm that the Company has, In respect of the financial year ended March 31, 2011, received from the
senior management team of the Company and the Members of the Board, a declaration of compliance with
the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

Ashok K Kapur

Whole Time Director

General Body Mestings

Locatlon, date and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the preceding 3 years and the Speclal
Resolutions passed thereat are as fol lows:

47 A007-08 | Hotel Marmada Jackson | Friday, MNone
South Civil Lines, 19‘“September, 2005
labalpur at 1230 pom.

48" 200509 | Hotel Marmada Jackson | Tuesday, For re-appointment of Shri Ashok K.
South Civil Lines, 8th September, 2009 | Kapur asthe Whole Time Director of
labalpur at 1230 pm. the Company.

e 200510 | Hotel Satya Ashoka, Tuesday, For re-appointment of Shri Ashok K.
Wright Town, 217 September, 2010 | Kapur asthe Whole Time Director of
Jabalpur the Company.

During the year ended 31st March, 2011, there were no resolutions passed by the Company's members
through Postal Ballot. At the ensulng Annual General Meeting also, there Is ne resolution proposed to be
passed through Postal Ballot.

a. Disclosure on materially slgnHfcant transactions with the related partles viz. Promoters, Directors or
Management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of
the Company atlarge ;
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There are no materially significant related party transactions of the Company which have potentlal
conflict with the Interest of the Company, as all the related party transactions are on arms length basls
and in the best interest of the Company. Attention of the Shareholders Is drawn to the disclosures of
transactions with the related parties set out in Notes to Accounts Schedule 18, forming part of the Annual

Report.

b. The Whole-Time Director {CEQ) and the Head of Finance have certifled to the Board in accordance with
Clause 49 (V) of the Listing Agreement forthe yearended 31stMarch 2011,

¢. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by Stock
Exchanges or SEBI or ahy statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three
years

There have been no instances of non-compliance with any legal requirements nor have been any
strictures imposed by the Stock Exchange, SEBI etc, on any matters relating to the capital market overthe
last three years.

9, Means of Communication

The quarterly, halfyearly and yearly financlal results of the Company are sent to Stock Exchanges
Immedlately after they are approved by the Board. These are widely published In leading
financial/ non-financial newspapers generally in Financial Express/ Hitvada and Navbharat/ Dainik Bhaskar/
Raj Express/ Nal Duniya/ Hari Bhoomi having all-india coverage.

Annual Results: Annhual Report contalning inter alla, Audited Annual Accounts, Drectors' Report, Auditors'
Report, Motlce of Annual General Meeting with explanatory notes and other Important annexure f
information s circulated to members and other entitled thereto.

SEBI| EDIFAR: Annual reports, quarterly results, shareholding pattern, ete, of the Company are also pasted on
the SEBlwebsite corpfiling.ce.n - Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Annual Report,

10. General Shareholders’ Information

« AnnualGeneral Meeting

Day & Date : Monday 19% September, 2011
Time : 12:00 noon.
Venue : Hotel Narmada Jackson
South Civil lines, Jabalpur
Jabalpur

s Financial Calendar 2011-2012

First Quarter Result : By 15th August 2011
Second Quarter Results : By 15th November, 2011
Third Quarter Results ! By 15th February, 2012
Annual Results for the year ending

on 31st March, 2012 : By 30th May 2012
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e  BookUosure period : 12" September, 2011 to 15" September 2011
{both days inclusive)
* Diidendpaymentdate Dividends as recommended by the Board of Directors, If declared at

the Annual General Meeting, will be paid on or after 19
September, 2011 to those shareholders, whose names appear on
the Company's Reglster of Memberson 19* September, 2011,

»  Listng of Shares and other Securities

Name of Stock Exchange(s)

Bambay Stock Exthange Limited{BSE)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbal - 400 001

+ StockCode

Scrip Code : Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)"526739"
Company Symbol: NARMADA GELA

¢ StockMarketData

The monthly high/ low market prices of the shares during the year 2010-11 at the Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited {BSE) were as under:

{Rs. per share)
Aprll 2010 104.55 94.60
May 2010 103.05 82.05
June 2010 96.00 84.70
Juky 2010 112.00 89.50
August 2010 100.00 8200
September 2010 104.85 9250
October 2010 105.00 96.00
Nowamber 2010 118.00 B5.10
December 2010 100.58 86.00
January 2011 99.00 75.00
February 2011 80.00 71.00
March 2011 90.00 75.60

{Sowrce BSE website]
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»  Share price perfformance compared with broad based Indices

BSE
Company's Share Price As on 01.04.2010 59.00
Ason 31.03.2011 83 50
Change -15.66%
BSE Sensex As on 01.04.2010 17,555.04
As on 31.03.2011 19,445.22
Change 10.77%
+ Performance of Share price in comparison to the BSE Sengex
Stock Price Wi Senee e Movem ant
1'}-“ L}-“ “k‘s‘-:l 5- ; 1“-“ L‘f-:‘ ‘-‘ -:‘:" L‘s‘:- "‘-‘:I- L"‘:—
= b b a = o b 5 o+
*  Reglstrar & Share Transfer Agents
C B Management Services Pvt, Ltd.
P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata 700019.
Phone: (033} 22806692-93-94
Fax:{033) 22870263
Email : cbmsl1l&@cal2 vsnl.netlin
*  Dividend declared for the last ive years
Year On %% Cumulative Preference Shares On Equity Shares
200607 2% 15%
200708 9% 20%
200809 9% (Pro-ratal 25%
2008-10 NA 3I0%
2010-11 NA 40% {Proposed)
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*  Share Transfer System:
Shares sent for transferin physlcal form ane reglstered and returmed by the Company's Registrar and Share

Transfer Agent In about 20-25 days of the recelpt of documents, provided documents are found in order.
Shares under objections are returmed within two weeks. The Board has delegated the authority for
approving transfer, transmission of shares to the Whole Time Director and Company Secretary, which is
approved on regularbasls by the Shareholders' Grlevances Committee ofthe Board at [ts meeting.

In compllance with the Lsting Agreement / SEBl Guldellnes -

a) a Practicing Company Secretary carries out Secretarial Audit on "Dematerialised shares and
shares In Physlcal form™ every quarter and the hecessary reports Issued by him are flled with the Stock
Exchanges. The shares in Dematerialised form and Physlcal form tally with the issued/paid-up capital
ofthe Company.

b} Shareholding pattem and finandial results are being uploaded in "Electronic Data Information Filing
and Retrleval" (EDIFAR] quarterly and the Annual Report annually,

¢) a Practicing Company Secretary carries out a Due Diligence survey, pertaining to share transfers,
transmisslons etc., every slx months and necessary certificates to that effect are Issued and the same
are filed with the Stock Exchanges in compliance with clause 47(c) of the Listing Agreement.
&  Distributionof Shareholding :

The distribution of shareholding as on 31% March 2011 Is given below :-

Range Shareholders Shares
No. of shares MNumber % To Total MNumbers % To Total
Shareholders Capital
1 - 300 1373 21,49 197133 4,53
01 - 1400 111 6.53 5HM03 217
1001 - 2000 25 3.57 52063 221
2001 - 3000 44 271 114467 2.5
3001 - 4000 10 0.62 35031 0.87
4001 - 5000 7] 0.37 27856 0,63
S001 - 10000 2] 0,43 32077 1.29
10001 and above 15 0,92 329292 55,04
TOTAL 1625 100.00 4033058 100.00
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¢ Dematerialisation of shares as on 31st March, 2011

Mearly 58% of total Equity Share Capital is held in Dematerialised form with NSDL & CD5L.

Category No. of %
shares Physical
24
Demat 3948754 57.91 ‘ —
f S| nhemat
Physical 84304 2.09 W Lt
 bema
Y
Total 4033058 100.00
& Shareholding pattern of the Company as on 315t March , 2011
Category Mo. of shares | % holding
Pt Promoters 3024733 75.00%
Shereroders
Bom A C Go. e
& MRIs 13500 0.33%
Indian Institutions 350 0.01%
Nalomllz=d
Bark=
o Mationalised Banks il il
el Domestic Companies 316427 7.85%
rellulkre
- Public Sharehold ers 677261 16.79%
WR. =
o Directors 727 0.02%
Total 4033058 100.00%
® Registered Office
'Caravs', Room No, 28, 15, Civil Lines, Jabalpur (M. P.) 432 0D1.

Ph. ; {0761) 2678627
& Address for Correspondence

{a) 'Caravs’, Room No. 28,
15, Chdl Lines, Jabalpur (M. P.) - 482 001.

(b} P.O. Box No. 91,
Jabalpur {M.P.) - 482001

{c) C B Management Services Pyt. Lid.
P-22, Bondel Road,
Kolkata 700 0149,
Phone {033} 2280 6692-95-54
Fax :{033) 2287 0263
Emall :cbmesll@cal2.vsnl.net.in
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¢ PlantLocation
Meergun], Bheraghat Road, Jabalpur, M.P.

#*  Transfer of Undalmed amounts to Investar Education and Protection Fund

Pursuant to Sections 205A and 205C of the Companies Act, 15956, all unclaimed / unpaid dividend,
debenture Interest as well as principal amount of debentures as at March 31, 2011 remalning unpald or
unclaimed for a pericd of seven years from the date they became dus for payment, have been transferred to
the Investar Education & Protectlon Fund [IEPF) established by the Central Government,

Shareholders/ debentureholders are hereby informed that the Company is statutorily required to transfer
to the IEPF all unclalmed/unpald dividend, debenture Interest and Interest on debentures as well as
principal amount of debentures remaining unpaid/unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date they
became due for payment and once such amounts are transferred o the IEPF, no clalm of the shareholder/
debentureholder shalllle against the Company orthe IEPF.

The Investors are advised to claim the unencashed equity dividend / preference dividend / preference
redemption money for the years 2003-04 to 2009-10 lying In the undaimed accounts of the Company
hefore the due dates {as indicated in the Notes to the Notice] for crediting the same to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

During the financial year 2010-11 the Comparny has remitted the unclaimed 3rd and final Debenture
Redemptlon amounting to Rs. 1,69,836/-to the Investor Education and Pratection Fund.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Place : Jabalpur Ravindra K. Raje  Ashok K. Kapur
Date : 30™ May, 2011 Director Whole-time Director
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# MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERMAMCE

To,
The Members of
NARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

We have examined the compllance of the conditions of Corporate Goveimance by Narmada Gelatines Limited {the
company] for the year ended 31“March 2011, as stipulated In clause 49 of the Listing Agraement of the sald company;,
with stock exchanges.

The compliance ofthe conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Qur examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the compllance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance. it ks netther an audlt nor an expression of opinkon on the flnancial statements of
the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the
representations made, we certify that the company has compllied with the conditlons of Corporate Governance as
stipulated In Clause 49 of the above-mentloned Listing Agreement.

As required by the Guidance Note on Certificate of Corporate Govemnance issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indla, we state that as per the records malhtained by the compaty, there were no investor's
grievances remaining unattended / pending for more than 30 daysason 31.03.201L

We further state that such compliance Is neither an assurance as te the future viabllity of the company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Comparny.

ForT.R.Chadha & Co.
Firm Registration No. 00567 11N
Chartersd Accountants

Vikas Kumar
Date: May30,2011 {Partner)
Place: Jabalpur M. N. 75363
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# NARMADA GELATINES LIMITED
AUDITORS' REPORT

Te,
The Members of Narmada Gelatines Limited

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Narmada Gelatines Limited as at 31st March, 20111 and also
the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto.
These financlal statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibllity Is 1o
express an opinlon on thesefinanclal statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit In accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted 1h Indla. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
finandal statements are free of material misstatement. An audit Includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In the financlal statements. An audh also Includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financlal statement presentation. We belleve that our andit provides a reasonable
basls for our opinlon.

3. Asrequired by the Companles {AudHor's Report) Order, 2003 Issued by the Central Sovemment of Indla In
terms of sub-section {4A) of the Section 227 of the Companies Ac,1956, we enclose in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified In paragraphs 4 and 5 of the sald Order 1o the extent applicable to the

company.
4. Furtherto ourcomments Inthe Annexure referved to above, we report that :

4.1 We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

4.2 In our opinion, proper hooks of account as required by law have been kept by the company sc far as
appears from ourexamination ofthose books,

4.3 The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statements dealt with by this report are In
agreement with the books of account.

4.4 In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report have been prepared In compliance with the appllcable Accounting Standards referred to in sub-
section {3C)of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956,

4.5 Onthe basls of written reprecentations racalved from the directars, as on 31st March, 2011 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March
2011 from being appolnted as a divector In terms of Clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Sectlon 274 of the
Companies Act 1956;

4.6 In aur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts read together with the Notes on Accounts as per Schedule 17, ghve the Information required by
the Companies Act, 1956, Inthe manner so raquired and glve a true and falrview in conformity with the
accounting principles generally acceptedinIndia:
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# MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

{) inthecaseofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2011;
(il} inthecaseofthe Profit and Loss Account, ofthe Profit for the year ended on that date; and
fiii} inthecaseof the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

For T.R.Chadha & Co.

Chartersd Accountants
Vikas Kumar

Date ; May 30,2011 (Partner]

Place: Jabalpur M.N. 753563

Firm Registration No. 006711N
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# MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

Annexure to the Audhors' Report for the year ended 315t March, 2011
{Refamred tc in Paragraph 3 of our Report of evan date)

. Fhed Assets

a) The Company has malmalned proper records to show full particulars Including quantitative detalls and
situation of its flxed assets.

b) Asperthelnformatlonand explanation glven to us, the company has physlcally verifled its assets during
the previous year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the
nature of [ts assets. No material discrepancles were noticed on such verifications,

¢} The assets discarded f sold during the year are not substantial and are not affecting the operations of
the Companyasagolng concern.

. Inventories

a} The inventory {except inventory in transit, the subsequent confimnation of which has been obtained)
has heen physically verifled by the management during the year. In our ¢pinlen, the frequency of
verflcation Is reasonable.,

b) The procedures of physical verification of Inventories followed by the Company Is reasonable and
adequate In relatlon to the size ofthe Company and the nature of Its business.

¢} The Company Is malntalning proper records of inventory. The discrepancles notlced on verfication
between the physical stocks and records were not material in relation to the operation of the company
and the same have been properly dealt with In the books of account.

. Loansgiven ftalen
As informed to us, the company has neither granted nor taken any Loans, secured or unsecured to / from

companies, fitms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1856. Accordingly, clauses 3 {b} to 3 {g) of Para 4 of the Companles (Auditor's Report} Order are not

applicabletothe Company.

. Intemnal Control
In our opinkon, there Is an adequate Intemal control system commensurate with the size of the Company
and nature of Its business forthe purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services.
During the course of our audit, we have neither observed nor have been informed of any continuing
fallure to correct majorweakness In internal control system.

V. Transactonsunder Section 301

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no contracts or arrangements entered
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MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

during the year which needs to be entered In the reglster regulred to be maintalned under Section 301 of

the Companles Act, 1956.

Vl. Public Deposh

The Company has notaccepted any fixed deposits under Sectlon 58A of the Companies Act, 1956.

VIl. Internal Audit System

In ouropinlon, the Company's Internal audit system s generally commensurate with the slze and nature of

its business.

Vill. CostRecords

As explalned to us, the malntenance of costrecords has not been prescribed bythe Central Government

under clause (d) of sub section (1) of Section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956, for any of its products.

DL StatutoryDues

a) The Company has generally been regular In depostting Its undisputed statutory dues Including
Provident Fund, Investors Education and Protection Fund, Valua Added Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities during the year. We have been Informed that the employees of the Company Is hot covered
under Employees' State Insurance Scheme. According to the information and explainations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable In respect of Provident Fund, Imvestors Education and Protection
Fund, Income Tax, 5ales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Exclse Duty, Cess and any other
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31.03.2011 for a period of more than six months from the date

they became payable.

b} The detalls of dues of Income Tax / excise duty not deposited on account of dispute alongwith the
amounts involved and the forum where dispute Is pending Is ghven as under:

Nature Amount Ferum at which pending
Rs.in Lacs
Income Tax Fl1.27 ITaT
Excize Chuty 38051 High Court
126.65 CESTAT
G24.24 Comrnissioner f
Comrnissioner (Appeals)
F.32 Asct. Commissioner
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X The Company has not Incurred any cash losses during the flnanclal year and In the Immediately
preceding financial year, nor does it have amy accumulated losses.

Xl In our oplnlon and according to the Informatlon and explanatlons given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to Financial Institutions or Banks.

¥ll. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of any securlty by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities.

¥l. Asexplained, the company Is not a chit fund or a nidhi f mutual benefit fund / society. Accordingly, the
provisions of dauses 13 {a) to {d} of Para 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order are not applicable
tothe company.

MV, As explained and verifled, the Company Is not engaged In dealing or trading In shares, securities,
debentures and other Investments.

XV,  As explalned and vertfled, the Company has not ghven any guarantee for loans taken by others from
Banks or Financial Institutions.

XV1. The Company has not obtalned any term loan during the year. Accordingly, the provislons of dauses 16
of Para4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report] Orderare not applicable tothe company.

XVIl. According to the Information and explanations given to us and on overall examinatlon of the Balance
Sheet of the Cornpany, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term
Imvestment.

XVl According tothe Information and explanations given to us and verified by us, the Company has not made
any preferentlal allobment of shares during the year to parties and companles covered in the Reglster
maintained under section 301 of Companies Act, 1956.

XIX. According to the Information and explanations glven to us the Company has not issued any Debentures
duringthe year.

M. According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not raised any money from
the public during the yearthrough publicissue.

¥Xl. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has bean
noticed or reported during the year,

For T.R. Chadha & Ca.
Chartered Accountants
Vikas Kumar

Date : May 30, 2011 {Partner)

Place : Jabalpur M. N. 75363
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MARMADA GELATINES UMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 st MARCH 2011

Arnount [Rs, D000

As at [
Schedule 31st March 2011 315t March 2010
SOLIRCES OF FUNDS
SHAREHOLDERS ' FUMNDS
Share Capitd 1 40335 40335
Reserves & Surplus 2 524375 564713 450097 490435
LOAMPRIMNDS
Seaured Loans 3 G6oed 3242
DEFERRED TaAX UABLITY {Met) 33132 33499
TOTAL 603404 527876
APPUCSTION OF AUNDS
AZED ASSETS
Gross Blodk 4 00049 42341165
Less: Depredation 294529 275715
Met Blod: 205420 208400
Capital Waork in Progress 729 1657
HYESTMENTS 5 =003 SE00s
CURREMT ASSETS, LOAMS & ADVAMCES
Inwertaries b 173980 115115
Sundry Debtors T 13542 123336
Cash and Bank Balances ] #6651 74507
Other Currert Assets- [nterest Accrued on Deposits 220 1855
Loans and Advances 9 30559 32552
430652 F0131
Less: Cument Liabilik ies and Provisions
Current Liabilities 10 525 Gaos1
Provisions 1 31500 26365
) 873ls
MET CURREMT ASSETS 3353257 262815
TOTAL 603309 527870
MOTES OH ACCOLMTS 17

The schedules referred to above form anintegral part of the Balance Sheet, This isthe Balance Sheet referred toin our

Report of even date,
TR.CHADHA & CO.
Chartered Aocountants
Yikas Kumar

Partrer

Jabalpur J0thMay, 2011

M.Yerma

Compary Secretany

For and on behalf of the Board

RK.Raje
Director

A. Kapur
Directar
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Amount [Bs. 000

Sehadula Yaar Endead Yaar End ad

31ct March 2011 31ct March 2010
INCOM E
Sales SB47 56 B75204
Less: Excice DUty 545976 37832
Met Sales S0o7 20 237462
Cther Income 12 13032 14007
Total 922812 BR14E9
EXFENDITURE
Raww M aterials Consumed 13 487405 351254
Manufacturing, Administrative & Other Cverheads 14 284837 287540
Interest 15 121 Go5
(Increace) f Decrease in Stocks 1B [17652) 334603
Depreciation 18519 17701
Less: Transfer from Revaluation Reserve 1624 17285 1852 15745
Total FRX04E 729030
Frofit befora tasaton 1407 66 122435
Provision for Taxatlon

Current Year Tax 46405 40740
Deferred Tax [IE6) 4604 3 [E59) HIE51
FROFIT AFTER TAXATION 94723 B178R
Balance brought forward from previousyear 220846 170345
Frofit avallable for approprlation 32459 252133
Approprlations :
Transfier to General Reserve 0472 2179
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 16132 12050
Tax on proposed dividend 2675 2009
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 206286 2209845
324569 252133

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share [Re.) 2344 20.28
| Rl =r Mol= Mo, 11 of MNol=s Lo oo unls|
NOTES ON ACCOLUNT 17

The schedules referred to above form anintegral part of the Profit & Loss Account. This is the Profit & Loss Account

referred to in our Report of even date.

T.R.CHADHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Vikas Kumar

Partner

Jabalpur A0th May, 2011

M. Varma

Comparmy Secretany

For and on bahalf of tha Board

E.K.Raja AKapur
Director Director
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Arnoont [Rs 000

Year Ended Year Ended

314t March 2011 31at March 2000
&, Cash Flow from Operating A lvithes
Met profit before tas 1407EE 122439
Adijpstments for
Depreciation 17285 15749
Interest Income [4482) (77080
Profit on sale of Investments [1174) 0
Interest Expenses 131 aa5
Loss/[Profit) on I mpairme nifsale of fixed assets 0 A2
Sundry Debit Balances Written off 132 2e
Prowision [/ Balances written back [3E3) 11529 (387 913k
Dperating profit before working capltal changes 152295 131575
Ad|ustments for
[Increase)/Decrease in Trade and cther receivables [12323) [32943)
[Increase)/Decrease in lnvent ories [G5AET) 25770
Increasef(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payvables 4417 [E3772) (4843 [1201E)
Cash generated from operatlons 23523 119559
Drire it Taxes paid [45351) [39454)
Wet Cash from operating actlvitles [A) 43172 20100
B. Cash Flow fram Imvesting Acthltles
Sale of Fived Assets 0 300
Purchase of Fixed Assets & Capital WP [17157) [14588)
Profit on sale of Investments 1174 0
Inve sterent in Mutual Funds (10003) (550000
Interest received 4442 [21501) 700 [E1579)
Met Cash ussd It | meesting Activitles [BY (21507 [B1579)

ot
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Cont... 2

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Dividend including tax thereon pad (14103) [11797)
Met Increass/(Decrease) inBank bor rowings 2622 [20757)
Inter et Paid {131} {955
{11617) (33579)
Het Cash used in Financing &ctivties (C) {11617) (33579)
I

Het Increase /{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Bquivalents

[t B O] 10054 {1505 8)
Cash and Cash Bquivalents (Opening Balance) 71597 £9655
Cash and Cash Bquivalents (Closing Balance) 84651 71597

Motes:

(&) The sbove Cash Flow Stakement has been prepared in accaordanc e withthe A ccounting Standard on Cash Flow Staternent (43-3), issued
b the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(b) Cashand Cash Equivalents represent

As ot Asat
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

[R=. 000) (R=. 000]

Cash and Cheques in Hand &09 663
Rermittance in Transit 2971 9l
Balance with Scheduled Banks 81071 73543

(Includes Rs 41650 (Previousyesr Rs22663) whidh are not asd lable for use by the Comparty)

() Previousyear's figures have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary.

This isthe Cash Flow Statement referredtoin our Report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board

T.RCHADHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Vikas Kumar M. Yerma R.K.Raje & . Kapur
Parmer Camparty Secretary Directar Directar

Jabdpur 30th May, 2011
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# MARMADA GELATINES UMITED
SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS

Amount (K= "000)

As at Asat
312t March 2011 31st March 20180
SCHEDULE - 1: SHARE CAPITAL
Authorsed
100,00, 000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10,5 each 100000 100000
100,00, 000 5% Cumulative Redeemabl e Preference 100000 100000
Shares of Re. 10,5 each.
200000 200000
Issuad, Subseribad and Pald up
A0,33.058 Equity Shares of Re 10/~ each, fully paid 40331 40331
Forfeited Shares 7 7
Tatal 40338 40338

Motas :
(1] Ofthe sboveEquity Shares:

(&) 596,020 Equity Shareg*) were dlotted asfulky paid up by way of bonus shares by cpitalisaion of Capital Redernption Reserve and
General Reserveinl994-95.

(b)  46,650Equity Shares(*) wereallotted asfully paid up for considerationotherthan cash, pursuantto acontract.
*zomeofthese shares(numbersnot ascertanable dnce shares are in demat for m) sand cancelled a5 per the Scherme of arrangement
approved by CalcuttaHigh Courtoneth May 2003,

(2] 30,24,793 | Previousyear 30,24,793) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each are held by Dandavati rvestments Trading Co. Pt Led,, the holding
COFnpary

SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Capital Reserve 751 751
Securities PrEmium Account 47841 47841

Revaluation Reserve
As per last Balance Ssheet 17393 19622

Less: Deduction on account of depreciation f
impairment f sale of certain assets (Mote

below) 1634 15758 2229 17393

Capital Redemption ResErve
A per last Balanc e Sheet 14862 14862

General Reserve

As per last Balance Ssheet 139404 131224
Add:  Transferred from Profit & Loss Account 9472 148876 §179 133404
Piofit & Loss Account 296286 229846
Total 524375 AS0097
Mote: Deductions from Revaluation Reserve comprises of Rs.1,634 [Prew. Year Rs. 1,952) thousands on account of depredation and Mil

[Prew. Year Rs. 277 ) thousands on account of Impairme nt/ sale of certain assets [Plant & RMachineries) during the year.
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MARMADA GELATINES UMITED

SCHEDULES TOACCOUNTS

Amount (Rs.'D00)

As at
31st March 2011

As at
31st March 2010

SCHEDULE - 3 : SECURED LOANS

Cash Credit from Banks 1] 3042
Secured by hypothecation charge over entire current assets, stock of
raw material, finished goods, work in progress and receivable of the
compamny, both presentand future and also mortgage f hypothecation
charge on Lland and Building and octher immovable and mowvable
Fixed Assats of the Company.
Bank Overdraft B5E4 1]
Secured against Fixed Deposits
Total 6554 3942
SCHEDULE - 4 : FIXED ASSET S
Amount [Fs.'000)
Assets Gross Blockat cost f Revaluedwlue Depreciation Net Block
Asat  |Additions| Disposalsf As at As at Disposalsf | For Asat As at As at

st Apr'l0 Impairmeent | 3Lst War'Ll | Lst Apr'l0 | Impairment |the Year | 31st Mar'Ll | 31st Mar'Ll | 3Lst Mar'l0
Fraahald Land 11925 0 0 11925 0 0 0 0 11925 11525
Buikdingz 51873 2432 0 54405 34158 0 11E 35347 19058 17E1LS
Flant and Machinary 410258 13975 2132 422101 233163 A 1E%H 250057 L7200 LTERS
Furniture and Fittings 1476 1R 0 1452 1366 0 47 1413 79 1108
Computer & Office Equipments LT 4ER 20 B223 4345 § [l | 5069 1154 1311
Electrical Installations 1545 1176 0 124 1E45 0 121] 196K 1158 103
Wz hicles 77 0 0 77 7ar 0 0 7ar 39 9
Total 484116 LB0ES 21 SO 27571Y ¥ 1599 294629) 200420 208490 1}
Frevious Year P ST g0l asaiE] 76576 e LS T

Mote! FreeholdLand, Buildings, Plant & Machinery andElectrical Installations wererevaluedon 31.3.19%0and 31.3.1933
by an approved valuer at thethen net replacement cost. The appreciation in value of these assets over their book
valuehasbeen creditedtoRevaluation Reserve,
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MARMADA GELATINES UMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOHIMTS
Amount (Fs'000)
Asat Asat
3lst March 2011 Ilst Marxch 2010
SCHEDULE - 5: INVEST MENTS
Long Term :
In Government Securities - NSC 3 3
Irmvestment in Mutual Funds (Unguoted)® /5000 55000
Total 65003 55003
*Imwestment in Mutual Fund:
Narme of Mutual Fu nd N of un s o] N of unlts Cost
Reliance Regular Saving Fund - Debt- Grawth Dptian } } ETRER 1900161
Templetan India Incame Dppartu nities Fund - Srawth 2317644 2a00al 7357958 240000
ICIC Prudential Lang Term Plan - Srawth aptian } } 1017812 20016
BEL Fixed & rm Plan Series CP -Grawth 1100000 11000 } }
katak F P Series 42 -5 rwith P 0] } }
Tatal 5000 55000
Met Assetaue & on 3lst March’ £75E87 EGE0E
SCHEDULE - 6 : INVENTORIES
Stores & Spare Parts 24979 152584
Rt Mlaterials F0al2 42152
Stock in Process 58153 45194
Finished Goods (including in transt) 20236 15503
Total 173980 118113
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SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS

Amount (Rs.' D00

As at
31st March 2011

As at
31st March 2010

SCHEDULE - 7 : SUNDRY DEBT ORS (Unsecured)

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months

Conside red good 1049 0
Zonside red doubtful a9 1525
Other Debts {Considered Good) 131793 123336
133451 124364
Less: Prowision for doubtful debts a9 1525
Total 132842 123336
SCHEDULE - 8 : CASH & BANK BALAMCES
Zash and Che gue sin Hand a9 (&)
RemittancesinTrangt 2971 9l
Balances with scheduled Banksin
Current Account 5254 9504
Cash Credit Account 5137 4176
Margin De posit 2142 2153
Fixed Depodt* 64967 53407
Unpaid Divide nd Account 1255 2055
Unpaid De be nture Redemption Account ] 170
9% Prefe rence Shares Redemption Account 2318 2375
Total 84651 7507
* includes a Fixed Deposits of R5359 .67 lacs (Preyv. Year Rs.159.07 lacs) on
which charge has been created for awvailing overdraft facility from a
bark.
SCHEDULE -9 : LOANS AND ADVANCES (Unsecured)
Considered Good
Advances Recoverable in cash or in kind
or for value to be received 30277 26357
Deposits with Governm ent and other bodies 6312 5845
Total 36589 32232
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SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS

Arnount (Rs.'000)

As at
31st March 2011

Asat
31st March 2010

SCHEDULE -10 : CURRENT LIABILITIES

Duesto Micro and Stall Enterprise (Refer Mote no.7 of Naotes to Accounts) 6175 5655
Dues to creditors other than Micro and Smdl Enterprise 27651 25552
Other Liabilities 2822 25075
Unclaitned Dividend* 1255 2055
Unclaimed Debenture Redemption Accounts = 170
Unclaimed 9% Preference Share Redemption Account® 23158 2375
Total 65625 60951
*These amaunts will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund upon the same becoming due @ter seven years in terms of section 2054
and 205C of the Companies Act, 1956,
SCHEDULE - 11 : PROVISIONS
Pravision for Income ta (net of Advance Tax Rs169716 Previous year 124575) 4303 3235
Provision for Gratuity 4475 4735
Provision far Leave Encashiment 2905 2958
Provision far Cerwat Credit Reversd 1295 1295
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 16132 12099
Tax on Dividend 26749 2009
Total 31800 26365
Year ended Year ended

31st March 2011

31st March 2010

SCHEDULE -12 : OTHER INCOME

Miscellaneous Income 7362 £293
Foreign Exchange Gain 14 0
Profit on sale of Investments 1174 0
Interest Income [Gross)

From Banks 4142 ¥iB3

From Others 3440 44872 324 770g
[Tax Deducted atsource Rs 651 [Previous Year Rs.1039) thousands)
Total 13032 14007
SCHEDULE -13 : RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
Opening Stock 42132 28961
Add : Purchases 515975 404425

558107 433386

Less : Closing Stock 0612 42132
Total 487495 391254
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SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS

Arnount (Rs.'000)

Year ended
31st March 2011

Year ended
31st March 2010

SCHEDULE - 14 : MANUFACTURING, ADMINISTRATIVE

2 OTHER OVERHEADS

Staff Costs

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 63595 54907

Cartribution ta Provident & Other Funds 9094 G571

Warkmen & Staff Welfare 2875 80564 2786 76564
Consumpt on of stores and spare parts 12071 10957
ExdseDuty on Stock 454 367
Rates & Taxes 346 376
Power & Fuel 148654 135668
Effluent Expenses 2533 1847
Insurance 552 1024
Repars

Building 150 1085

Machinery 16235 16385 22137 23222
Audit fees & Expenses

AyditFees 4145 418

Tax Audit Fees 77 77

Other matters 31 30

Reimbursement of out of pocket expenses 9l 617 o4 579
Freight and Delivery Charges 8253 9579
Selling Agerts' Commission 3223 4540
Trarelling 1445 1324
Directars' Fees g9 =
Rebae & Discoumnt 91a 2375
Advertisement 558 511
Research & Devd oprent Expenses g79 1279
Sundry Balanceswritten off 132 a6
Impairment Loss ] 402
Interest paid/payshle to SME s 1 f
Miscellaneous Expensas 16522 16744
Total 294827 287541
SCHEDULE - 15 : FINANCE CHARGES
Interestto Bank 131 995
Total 131 995
SCHEULE - 16 : {INCREASE) / DECREASE IN STOCKS
Closing Stocks

Fini shed 5oods 20236 15503

Stock in Process 55153 758389 45194 a0697
Opening stocks

Fini shed 5oods 15503 45614

Stock in Process 45194 60697 45575 94139
Total (17692} 33492
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# MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ANDNOTES TOACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31stMARCH 2011
A Signficant Accounting Pollcles
1 Basisof Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basks of accounting and in accor-dance with the
generally accepted accounting principles In Indla, provisions of the Companles Act, 1956 (the Act) and
comply In materlal aspects with the accounting standards notifled under Section 211 {3C) of the Act,
read with Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

2  UseofEstimates

The preparation of financial statements In conformity whth generally accepted accounting princlples
requires astimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent llabilites at the date of the financial statements and the results of
operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon Management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Differences
between the actual results and estimates are recognized In the period in which the results are known or
the events materalize.

3 Fhed Assets

Freehold land, Bulldings, Plant and Machinery and Electrical Installatlons were revalued as at 31.3.93
by an approved valuer at the then net replacement cost and were stated accordingly.

The gross block of Fixed Assets Is stated at cost of acquistton or construction [except revalue assets),
Including any cost attributable to bringing the assets to thelr working conditlon for thelr Intended
use. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset that
necessarlly takes a substantlal perlod of time tlll such assets are ready for the Intended use
arecapitalized.

4 Depreclation

(I} Depreclation Is provided at the rates and In the manner prescribed under Schedule X1V of the
Companles Act, 1956.

() Depreciation on certain Buildings acquired prior to 1st July 1986 is charged under Written
Down Value method and onothers under Straight Line method.

(] Being a comtnuous plant, Depreclatlon on Plant and Machlnery has been charged @ 5.28%
under Straight Line method on single shift basis excepting certain tems acquired before 1st
July, 1986, on which degweciation Is charged under Written Down Value method. Depreclation on
Dlesel Generator sets |s charged under Straight Line Method.

{w) Depreciation on Electrical Installations and Fumniture & Fixtures is charged under Written Down
Value method.

{v) Depreclatlon on Motor Vehldes ks charged under Stralght Line method.

(v} In respect of revalued assets the Incremental depreciation on account of revaluatlon Is

recouped from Revaluation Reserve.
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# MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

5  Investments

Long term Investments are stated at cost. Provision Is made for diminution, other than temporary, In the
value of investments, wherever applicable.

Current Investments ara carried at lower of cost and falr f market value.
& inventories

Inventorles are stated at cost (net of CENVAT credit) or net realisable value, whichever Is lower. Cost is
determined on welghted average basls and comprises of expendiure incurred in the normal course of
business in bringing inventories to their present location incuding appropriate overheads apportioned on
areasonable and consistent basls. Obsolete, show moving and defactive stocks are Identified at the time of
physlcal verificatlon of stocks and where necessary, provislon Is made for such stocks.

7  Research and Development Expenses

All revenue expenditure on research and development Is written off in the year it [s incurred. Capital
expenditure on research and developmentis Included In fixed assets and depreciated as per pollcy.

8  RevenueRecognition

(i) Sale of goods is recognised when the significant risk and rewards of ownership is transferred to the
customers, net of returns. Sales represents Involced value of goods supplied Including exclse duty but
excluding sales tax.

(il} Revenue recognition from sale of "Duty Entitlement Passhook Lcence” Is made on sale of the llcence
after recelpt ofthe same from the office of the Director General of Forelgn Trade.

9 Income from Investments

Income from Imvestments (other than investments in shares of companias)], is aceounted on an aecrual
basls. Income from Investment In shares of companles ks recognlsed as and when the right to recelve
suchincome is established.

10 ForelgnCurrency Transactions

() Forelgn cumency transactlons are accounted a2t the exchange rates prewalling on the date of
the transactlons. Galns and losses, f any, at the year end in respect of monetary assets and
monetary liabilities not covered by the forward contracts are recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account.

fii} Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rate prevailing on the date
of the transaction.
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# MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

11

12

13.

15

Retirement benefits

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as Pension, Provident Fund, ete. are charged to the
Profitand Loss account as and when Incurred.

The Company also provides for retiremest/ post-retirement benefits in the form of gratuity and leave
encashment. Such defined benefits are charged to the Profit and Loss account based on valuations made
by independent actuaries, as at the balance sheet date.

Accourrting for Taxes

Provision for current tax Is made after taking Into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred tax resulting from “timing differences” between book and taxable
profitis accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on
the balance sheet date. The deferred tax assetis tax recognized and carfed forward only to the extent that
there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will be realized in future. However, in respect of unabsorbed
depreclation or carry forward losses, the deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the
extent that there 1s a virtual certalnty that the assets will be reallzed Infuture.

Voluntary Retirement Scheme Expenses
Voluntary Retlrement Scheme Expenses are fully charged off inthe year of payment.
Impaimment of Assets

Impalment losses (if any) on flxed assets {Including revalued assets) are recognized In accordance withthe
Accounting Standard 28 "Impairment of Assets” issued in this regard by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indla. If the camying amount of fixed assets exceeds the recoverable amount on the
reporting date, the carrying amount Is reduced to the recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
measured as the higher of the net selling price and the value In use determined by the present value of
estimated future cash flows.

Provision and Comtingent Liabllities:

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation, as a result of past events, for which
It Is probable that an outflow of economie benefits will be required to settle the obligatlon and a rellable
estimate can be madefor the amount ofthe obligation.

The same Is disclosed as contingent llabllity if no rellable estimate can be made ofthe amount of oblIgation
or possibility of future cash flow is remote.
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# MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
B MNotes to Accounts Amount {Rs. '000)
As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
1. Estimated amount of contract remaining to be 29521 558
executed on capital account not provided for
2. Contingent llablity not provided for In respect of -
{a} Counter Guarantees to Bank &50 650
{b) Letter of Credit NIl 25
{c} Clalms not acknowledged as debts :
{i) Excise Duty 103881 95911
() Income Tax 7127 7127

3. Stores consumed Included under Repalrs to Machinery Rs.100.95 lacs (2009-10: Rs.124.25 lacs),
Miscellanecus Expenses Rs.7.50 lacs {2009-10: Rs. 11.13 lacs), Workmen and Staff Welfare Rs.3.37 lacs
{2005-10: Rs.3.73 lacs) and Repairs to Buildings Rs. Nil {2005-10: Rs. 0.004 lacs).

4. Inthe opinion of the Board of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realisation
in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amaount at which they are stated and provisions are
made for all the expected llabllltles.

5. Certaln Debtors' and Creditors' balances are subject to confirmation. Adjustments [n this respect, fany,
will be carrled out as and when ascertalned, which In view of the management would not be materlal.

6.  Excise Duty deducted from Gross sales represents the Exclse Duty pald on Goods remaoved from the Factory
and is net of provisions of Excise duty on closing stock at factory.

7. Duesto Micro & Small Enterprises

The amount payable to Micro & Small Enterprises has been disclosed In the balance sheet as required
under the Micro, Small and Meadlum Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and has been determined to the
extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. The
company has provided Interest of Rs. 0.01 lacs {2008-10: Rs.0.06 lacs) on the delay In payment to the Micro
& Small Enterprises, cutstanding formone than45 days.

8. EmployesBenefits

As per Accounting Standard 15 "Employee Benefits”, the disclosures of Employee Beneflts as defined in the
Accounting Standard are glven below:
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# MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Defined Contribution P la ns:

PROVIDENT FUND
The provident fund is operated by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. Under the scheme, the

Company isrequired to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to theretirem ent benefit schemes to
fund the benefits. Thesefunds arerecognized by the Incom e tax authorities. The Company hasrecognized the
fallowingam ounts inthe Profit and Loss Account far theyear:

{Rs. in '000)
Year ended Year ended
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Contribution to Provident Fund 4537 4135
Defined B fit pl .
A, Gratuity

b. LeaveEncashment

Gratuity is payable to employees as per Payment of Gratuity Act. Leave encashment is payable to eligible
employees who have earned leaves, during the em ployment and/or on separation as per the company's policy.
The company has funded the Gratuity liability with Group Gratuity Scheme of Life Insurance Corparation of
indiaLtd. The Leave encashment liakility is not funded with any approved authority.

“Aaluations inrespect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment havebeen carried out by independent actuary, asatthe

Balance Sheet date, based onthe following assumptions:

CGRATUITY
Particulars Year Ended ¥Year Ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Discount Rate per annum {Compound) B.00% B.005%
Rate of increase in Salaries 5.00% 5. 005
Expected Rate of Return on Flan Assets 89.25% 8.25%
Expected Average remaining working lives of employees in Officers -12.81 Officers -15
no. of years Staff - 9.11 Staff - 9
Summary of Key Information - Gratuity
i. Changes ih Defined Benefit Obligation:
(Rs.000)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Present Yalue of ohligation 01.04,2010 30443 25130
Interest Cost 2285 1688
Current Service Cost 3784 3216
Acturial [(Gain) / Loss 955 2508
Benefits paid { 3755 {2159
Present Walue of ohligation as at 31.3.2011 33723 30443
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MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
ii. Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets: (Rs.'000)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2011 31.032.2010
Fairvalue of Plan Assets as at1.4.2010 25708 22005
Adjustrnent in opening balance il 541
Actual Return on Plan Assets 2424 2129
Employer Contribution 4745 3106
Arctuarial GainfLoss 123 85
Berefits Paid (3755} (21559}
Fairvalue of Plan Assets as at 31.3.2011 29245 25708

iii. Reconciliation of the Present value of defined Present Obligations and the Fair Value of Assets:

of years

{Rs.'000)
Particulars As at As at
21.03.2011 21.03.2010
Fresent Value of obligations asat 31.3.2011 33723 30443
Fair Value of Plan Assets a5 at 31.3.2011 25245 25708
Fresent Value of unfunded oblipation as at 31.3.2011 4478 4735
Unrecoghised Past Seryice 0 0
Unrecognised Acturial {Gain} / Loss 0 0
Unfunded Net Liability recognised in Balance Sheet 4478 4735
iv. Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss Account: {Rs.'000)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Current 5ervice Cost 3784 3216
Interest Cost 2285 le8a
Met Acturial (Gain) / Loss 842 2471
Actual Return on Plan Assets (2424) (2129)
Others 0 0
Total Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss Afc 4488 5196
Expected Employer contribution for next year 4488 4735
LEAVE ENCASHIMIENT
Particulars As at As at
21.03.2011 21.03.2010
Oiscount Rate per annum {Com pound) 8_00% 8.00%
Rate of increase in Salaries 5.00% 5.00%
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets MA MA
Expected Average remaining working lives of emmployees in no. | Officers - 12.73 | Officers - 15
Staff - B.7% | Staff -9
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# MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Summary of Key Information - Leave Encashment

i. Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation: (Rs.'000)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Present “alue of obligationasat 1.4.2010 2989 2565
Interest Cost 208 135
Current Service Cost 1316 1127
Acturial (Gain) / Loss (1369 (824)
Benefits paid (239) (74
Present “4alue of obligationasat 31.3.2011 2905 2989
ii. Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets: (Rs.000)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Fair*/alue of Plan Assets asat 1.4.2010 0 0
Actual Return on Plan Assets 0 0
Employer Contribution 239 74
Benefits Paid (239) (74)
Fair“/alue of Plan Assets as at 31.3.2011 0 0
iii. Reconciliation of the Present value of defined Present O bligations and the RirValue of Assets:
(R='000)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Present “falue of obligations asat 31.3.2011 2905 2989
Fair*/alue of Plan &ssets asat 31.3.2011 0 0
Funded Lia hility Recognised in Balance Sheet (2905 (29897
Present “falue of unfunded ohligationas at 31.3.2011 0 0
Unfunded Met Liakility recognised in Balance Sheet (2905) (2989)
iv.Exp enses recognised in Profit and Loss Account (R=.'000)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Current Seryice Cost 1316 1127
Interest Cost 208 135
Met Acturial (Gain),/ Loss (13697 (824)
Others 0 0
Total Expenses recognised in Profitand Loss Afc 156 499
Expected Employer contribution for nextyear 156 499

AMMUAL REPORT - 2010-11

a3



# MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

9.

Segmentinformation as per Accounting Standand [AS-17)

The company Is engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of gelatine and its by- product DCP for
Industrial applications which form part of one product group and hence a single buslness segment.
However, based on geographical factors, reportable geographic segments have been identified as exports
sales and domestic sales. The segment wise Information pertaining to the reportable gecgraphical
segments for the year ended 31st March, 2011 s asfollows:

(Rs.'DOD)

Exports Domestic Total

Segment Revenue 20567 896532 9171549
(47873) (795733) (843662)

Segment Results (4757 145654 140897
(4559) (118874) (123433)

Unallocated Expenditure 131
(995

Prafit Before Tax 140766
(122438)

Capital employed as also assets and liabilitles of the company are not capable of belng stated separately
segment-wise since all the assets and llablides are held under composhe undertaking for both the

geographic segments.
Related Party Disclosure as per Accounting Standard {AS-18)

{a} Enterprises where control exlsts:
Jumbo World Holdings Limited Ultimate Holding Company
Dandvatlinvestments & TradingCo Pvt. Ltd.  Holding Company

All the companies in the group including those disclosed above are controlled directly/ indirecthy by
the helrs of late Mr. M. R. Chhabria through Jumbo World Holdings Limited and hs varlous subsidiary /
associate companles.

{b) Otherrelated partles with whom transactlons have taken place during the perlod:
MPIL Corporation Ltd.

{c) Othergroupcompanies:

Aasman Management Services Pvt. Ltd., Alfamont (Mauritius) Ltd.,, Camry Intermational FZE,
Dandvatl Investments & Trading Co Pvt. Ltd., GWL Properties Ltd., Harshit Finlease & Investments
Private Ltd., Jerom TradIng & Investment Private Ltd., Jumbo Electronlcs Company Ltd (LLC}, Jumbo
Electronics Corporation Pyvt. Ltd., Jumbo lnvestments Ltd., Jumbo World Holdings (India) Ltd., Jumbo
World Holdings Ltd., Flrestorm Electronlcs Cor-poratlon Pyt Lid., Orson Video [P} Lid.,
Phonegarage.com India Pvt. Ltd. Primo Enterprises Pvt. Ltd,, SMMN Engineers Ltd., Solvin
International Ltd., Starfire Investments Limited, Wizer Advertising Pvt. Ltd,
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SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

All the Companies as disclosed above are controlled directlyfindirectly by the Heirs of Late Mr.
M.R.Chhabra, through Jumbc World Holdings Umited and Its varlous subsidl-ary/assoclate
companies.

The above, though not required in terms of Accounting Standard 18 on "Related Party Disclosures”
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, has been disclosed in view of the disclosura
requirement of the SEBI (Substantlal Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 1997 In
relation to Interse transfer of shares amongst group companles,

(d) KeyManagement Personnel Mr. Ashok Kapur, Whole Time Director
(Rs.'000)
MNature of transactions Holding / Key Associatef Total
Ultimate Management Group
Holding Personnel Companies
Company
Fee & Other payments Mil Mil 678 678
{Nil) {Nil) {B62) {B62)
Cividend paid a74 Mil Ml o774
{7562) {Nil) {Mil) {7562)
Remuneration Ml ZE35 Ml ZE35
{Iil) {2708) {Mil) (2708)
Outstanding as at year Mil Mil 28 28
end {Iil) {Nil) {32) {32)
Mote: Figures in brackets represent the am ount pertaining to previous year,
11. Earnings per Share (EPS) as per Accounting Standard (AS - 20)
Year ended Year ended
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Profit available for equity shareholders 1A} R=047.23 lacs R=.817.88 Lacs
Weighted average number of equity shares |B) 40,33,058 40,33,058
Meminal value of equity share R 1D R= 10
Eamings pershare Basic f Diluted |AfB} Rs. 23.49 Rs. 20.28
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MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

12. The majorcomponents of deferred tax assets/ liabilities, based on the tax effect of the timing

differences are as under:

As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs.
Deferred Tax Assets

Expenses notallowed as per Income Tax Act 9,65,137 10,156,013
YRS to be allowe d under IT Act in future years 57,835 £,84,438
Frovision for doubtful debts 2,02,214 5,159,295
12,725,286 22,19,746

Deferred Tax Lia hility
Depreciation difference 3,43,57,546 3,57,18,.300
Met Deferred Tax Liahility 3,31,32,260 3,341,958 ,554

The net decrease in deferred tax liability of Rs.3,66,294 has been recognized during the year as deferred
taxIncome,

13. The company has identifled the Gelatine manufacturing division as ts cash-generating unit (CGU} as
required by Accounting Standard AS-28 "Impairment of Assets” issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. There are no pimary indications that the recoverable amount of CGU is less than its
carrying cost, Accordingly, no detailed exerclse has been done to calculate the amount of Impalrment loss.
During the year ended 31st March 2011, the company does not consider any [tem of flxed assets as
obsolete and impaired and therefore there is ne charge to Profit and Loss Account on account of the same
{Previous YearRs. 4.02 Lacs).

14. Capacity and Production

Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity** Actual Preduction®
{Tennes) {Tennes) {Tennes)

Year ended| Yearended| Yearended| Year ended Yearended| Yearended

31.03.2011| 31.03.2010( 31.03.2011] 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
(5alatine 2000 2000 2400 2400 2471 2486
Os=sein 5000 5000 4200 4200 857 734
Di-calcium
Phosphate 12000 12000 10500 10500 10790 10335
Bene Meal 3600 3600 2500 2500 391 471

*  Actual production ks exclusive of productlon for captlve consumptlon of other Bone Products and after
adjustment for crushing losses etc. 1737 MT (2009-10- 1817) and indlusive of purchase of Gelatine of

103 MT {2009-10- 153}

** Installed Capacity is as certified by the Management and is based on continuous process inrespect of
Gelatine, Osseln and Dicalcium Phosphate and on single shift basls In case of Bone MIIL
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MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

15.

16

17.

Raw Materials Consumeql
Year ended Year ended

31st March, 2011 31 st March, 2010

Quantity Value Quantity Value

{Tonnes) Rs.000 (Tonnes) Rs.000
Raw Bones 1528 15341 2,080 le39aa
Criushed Bones 20,481 366340 19,237 281376
Hydrochloric Acid 24,5910 45053 23,319 33280
Others 931el S8e6l0
Total 4,87,495 3,011,254

Sales (Gross)
Year ended Year ended

31st March, 2011 31™ March, 2010

Guantity Value Guantity Value

[Tonnes) Rs.'000 [Tonnes) Rs.000
Gelatine 2,470 E02073 2,716 5750E3
Ossein EE3 BE0155 i 57301
Dicalciunmn Fhosphate 10,783 277440 10,440 237504
Eone Meal 365 3401 485 3314
COthers 1687 2093
Total 964750 375294

Finished Goods Stocks

EStock as on Etock as on Etock as on
1st April, 2009 1st April, 2010 31st March, 2011

Qua ntity Value| Quantity Value| Quantity Value

Tonnes R=. '000 Tonnes Rs. '000 Tonhes R=. '000

Gelatine 336 44212 106 10365 115 16133
O=ssein 23 1545 42 3215 16 1484
D -calciumn Phosphate 263 2720 158 1854 165 2328
Eone Meal 24 110 =] 28 32 2591
Others 336 27 o] o]
Total 483614 15503 20236
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MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

13.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Yalue of raw materlals, stores, spare parts, components consumed:

Year ended Year ended
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
R 5.000 % R5.000 %
la) Raw Naterials
Indigenous 4381812 99 00 IREYY7Y 9890
Imported G683 1.00 4257 1.10
A87495 10000 391254 100.00
[k] Steres, spare parts and
Coemponents [Refer Mote 3
Indigenous 12030 494 B 23181 100 O
Imported 41 34 il (.00
12071 100.00 23181 100.00
“Value of imports " Raw Materials 5724 4257
IC.IF basis)
Expenditure in — Travelling 63 75
foreign currency — Others 3536 2145
'Eaming inforeign exchange -
Export of goods on FO.B. basis 22807 45941
‘Managedal Remun eration :
Salary 1147 1147
HR A E74 E74
Allowances [excluding leave encashment) 444 444
Comparys contribution to Provident and 138 138
Superannuation Funds
Leaye Encashment 32 3
Total 2335 2308
Cther Benefits 500 400

The above amount is exclushve of gratulty benefits which are provided on the basls of annual premlum
charged by the UC on an overall basis, subject to the maximum amount as prescribed under Income Tax

rules.

Flgures for the previous year have been regrouped / reclassified / rearranged wherever
necessarytomake them comparable to thosefor the currentyear.  Flgures inbracket Indicate previous

Year's figures.
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MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Registration Detail s

Registration No, | J1]e]o]2]3] State Code 1] 0
Balan ce Sheet Date 3] 1] lol3] |2]o]1]1]
Date Month Year
Capital raised during the year [Amount in Rs, Thousand)
Publiclssue Rights lssue
| TS L[] | ]t
Bonus l55ue Private Placement
| T el L LT T [ [wufiftL]
Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds
(Amiount in R, Thousand)
Total Lia bilities Total Assets
| BR4409 BR4400
Spurees of Funds
Pait-up Capital Reserves & Surplus
| 40338 | | 524375 |
Seeured Loans Unsecured Loans
| B | | NIL |
Deferred Taxation
| 33132 |
Application of Funds
Met Fixed Assets Imve strrients
| 206149 | | F5003 |
Met Current Assets Misc. Expenditure
| 333257 | | NIL |
Cont...2
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# MARMADA GELATINES LIMITED

Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile {Contel. )

M. Performance of the Company [Amount in Rs, Thousand )

Met Turnowver Total Bxpenditure
| 909780 | | 782046

Other Income Profit![Loss) Before Tax
| 13032 | | 140766

Profit /{Loss) After Tax Earning per share in Rs.
| 94723 | | 23,49
Cividend on Prefere nce Shares Rate % Dividend on Equity Shares Rate %

| A | | 4

Y Genetic Mames of Products / Services of the Company

Item Code No. (ITC Code) | als]ofalolala]o] |
Product Destription (slefuefalrfifulel [ [ [ [ [ [ |

Item Code No. (ITC Code) lalafjol2] . Jolal | |
Product Description Dl Cy A&l L] C]T]U]M

PI{H|O]S5|P|[H|A]TI]E

For and on behalf of the Board
Mohesh Verma RK. Roje A Kapur
Company Secretory Director Director

Jabalpur 30th May, 2011
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ATTENDANCE

Marmaca Gelatines Limited
Registered Office : Room Mo, 28, CARAYS' Building, 15, Civil Lines, Jabalpur 482 001 (M.P)

PLEASE FILL ATTEMDAMNCE SLIP AMD HAMDIT OWER AT THE ENTRAMCE OF THE ENTRAMCE OF THE
MEETING HALL, Joint shareholder may obtain additiona slip at the venue of the meeting

| Client | Id |

MAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREROLDER

Mo of Share (5] held .
| hereby record my presence at the 50th AMMUAL GEMERAL MEETING of the Company held on
Monday the 19th Sept 2011 at 12:00 noon at Hotel Marmada Jackson, South Civil lines, Jabalpur

I Signature of the Shareholder or Proxy
I « Applied for investors holding shares in electronic from

|
|
|
|
|
| [OP 1o [ Master Folio No ]
|
|
|
|
|

I MNarmada Gelatines Limited PROXY FORMl
I Registered Office : Room Mo, 28, 'CARAWS' Building, 15, Civil Lines, Jabalpur 482 001 (M.F.)
I DP |d" | Master Folio No. | |
| | Client | Id |
T TR of
I ................................................. being a memher / memhbers of Marmada Gelatines Limited here by
I BRPOINE arfailinghim appoint o of
..................................................... a=rmy/ ourproxy to voteforme/usand onmy/ our behalf at the 50t
I ANMUAL GEMERAL MEETING aof the Company to bhe held an Maonday, 19" September 2011 at 12: 00

I noon at Hotel Marmada Jackson, South Cvil lines, Jabalpur, or at any adjournm ent thereof,

I Signed this dayof 2011

Applied for investors holding shares in electronic form

hedeposited at the Registered Office of the Com pany not lessthan 48 hours beforethe time
for holdingaforesaid meeting TheProxy need not be amemhberofthe Company

2. Memhbers holding shares under morethan one folio may use photocopy of this Proxy form
for other folios. The Company shall provide additional forms on reguest.

I Mote:- 1 The proxy inorderto be effective should be duly stam ped, completed and signed and must
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